

Steve Scifleet
QSE Manager
Richmond Quarry
1668 Wyrallah Road
Tuckurimba, NSW 2480

31/01/2023

Richmond (Champions) Quarry (MP 09_0080)
Request for temporary suspension of Community Consultative Committee

Dear Mr Scifleet

I refer to your request to suspend the Richmond (Champions) Quarry Community Consultative Committee (CCC) while the development is under care and maintenance.

The Department has considered the request and hereby approves the temporary suspension of the CCC. Please notify all members that the CCC has been temporarily suspended.

Written notification to the Department must also be provided prior to the resumption of quarrying operations, at which point regular CCC meetings must also recommence.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tanvir Islam on (02) 9995 6389 or via tanvir.islam@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary